# Hampshire Fire Protection District Board of Trustees

Minutes, February 9, 2022

### 1. Welcome

### 2. Call to order:

The meeting was called to order at the Hampshire Fire Protection District, 202 Washington St., Hampshire, IL 60140 by Board President, Tim Thompson.

Board Members present: Tim Thompson – Present

Steve Gustafson – Present Richard Heine – Present Brian Pechtold – Present David Scarpino – Present

Administration: Chief Herrmann, Deputy Larson, Jody Remakel

Staff Present: Lt. Rice, FF Jordan, FF Serrano,

**3.** Changes or additions to the agenda. – The Chief asked to add a discussion about the fire station compressor and an employee departure.

#### 4. Minutes -

a. Approval of January 12, 2022 Regular meeting minutes - Trustee Gustafson moved to approve the minutes of the January 12, 2022 regular meeting with a correction to the date to reflect the meeting date of January 12, 2022. Trustee Heine seconded the motion and it was approved.

#### 5. Treasurer's Report

**a. Approval of the January warrant list** – Trustee Scarpino moved to approve the January 2022 Warrant list for the amount of \$172,253.33. Trustee Gustafson seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken.

Brian Pechtold	Aye	Rick Heine	Aye
David Scarpino	Aye	Tim Thompson	Aye

Steve Gustafson Aye

**b.** Approval of the January 2021 financials – Trustee Heine moved to approve the January 2022 financials. Trustee Pechtold seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken. The motion passed unanimously by all those present.

Rick Heine	Aye	David Scarpino	Aye
Tim Thompson	Aye	Steve Gustafson	Aye
Did a si Dia alata Isl	Α -		

Brian Pechtold Aye

c. Discussion and approval of the Sikich Engagement letter for FY22. – Ms. Remakel reported that with the new engagement letter, the cost of the audit would be increasing \$265 for the district audit, \$60 for the Pension audit, and \$45 for a GATA statement if it was needed. Trustee Gustafson moved to approve the engagement letter from Sikich for the audit of the fiscal year 2022. Trustee Scarpino seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously by all those present.

### 6. Old Business

- a. Staffing update Chief Herrmann reported that the district was staffed with only 4 people 75% of the month, therefore there was a lot of overtime needed to cover many of the shifts. He also reported that the new hires are in the process of orientation. Once settled in, the black and red shifts should be well covered, but the gold shift will need engineers and paramedics.
- **b. FF Injury update** The Chief informed that Board that the FF that was injured in 11/5/21, is not improving and will be going for an MRI.
- c. Extrication tool purchase status— The Chief informed the board that they will be purchasing the extrication equipment using the IPRF grant of just under \$10,000. The remainder of the cost will come from excess monies in the capital purchases line item. They will be using the Houston/Galveston consortium for the purchase.
- **d. New engine arrival** The Chief reported that the new engine has arrived. They have begun drivers training. Pierce will be out to complete training, and then they expect to have it in service in March. The employees would like to have a ceremony to put it into service.
- **e. Development update** The Chief provided a report of the upcoming development that is expected to come into Hampshire based on a recent meeting with the Village Manager.
  - A bio-fuel development is expected to break ground in 2023 at Rt 20 an Higgins.
  - A developer referred to as the "Yukon" is deciding between Hampshire and Belvidere for a 1.5million square foot development which is expected to bring 3000 jobs to the area.
     It appears that Hampshire is currently in the lead for the development and if successful, it will be located at Shireland.
  - The Brier Hill ventures is expected to have their 1<sup>st</sup> building up later this summer.
  - The Van Vlissigen development at Rt 20 and Big Timber for 400 acres in 2023
  - The land north of PetAg has been sold to a developer.
  - D.R. Horton has finalized the agreement for 139 townhomes for the end of Kelley Road. They expected to start building those in July and August. They will be fully sprinklered.
  - They are expecting a logistics development at 20 & Gast in the spring that will be on 84 acres.
  - Lennar has already started working on 9 homes in the Tamm's Farm development.
  - The apartment complex that was proposed at 72 & Romke is now looking for other land to development within Hampshire. That location is going to be zoned as commercial with a few fast-food restaurants planning on going in there.
  - Another development of townhomes is expected to go up at Allen and State in the municipal development.

The 1<sup>st</sup> phase of the development south of Big Timber and Lakewood will have 250 homes to be slated for 2023. The 1<sup>st</sup> phase will be built in the Hampshire Fire Protection District.

## 7. Chief's Report -

- a. W.R. Meadows explosion The Chief provided a summary of the explosion that occurred at W.R. Meadows on 1/21/22, killing one employee and seriously injuring another. The explosion has obviously generated FOIA's and subpoenas, it has also brought to light some issues with KaneCom and dispatching issues that were addressed. Overall, he was very proud of the department and their response.
- **b. Historical society program** The Chief reported that the Historical society will be hosting a history of the Fire District on February 24<sup>th</sup>, at 7pm. Trustee Gustafson and former department member Paul Tegtmeier will be part of the presentation.
- **c. Liability insurance renewal** The Chief reported that he has met with insurance broker and the cost of the liability insurance will be increasing \$1,000 for the same coverage.
- d. Sherman's call of the year Sherman's EMS coordinator came to the meeting to present the district and employees with their Call of the Year award. Those recognized were FF Feyl, FF Letheby, FF Steuber, and FF Thompson. The EMS coordinator reported that thanks to the lead paramedic's decision to initiate a med, helped give the individual a greater chance of survival.
- e. Genoa auto aid agreement The Chief informed the Board that Genoa's Fire Chief had requested that Hampshire Fire response to auto aid calls with a truck and chief or ambulance when they are facing a call requiring multiple ambulances. He informed the Board that Genoa has been providing auto aid to Hampshire for over 20 years and they too, are facing staffing issues as well. The Chief stated he has approved the agreement.
- **f. 2021 Final report** The Chief reviewed the 2021 final report.
- g. Monthly report The Chief reviewed the January 2022 report with the Board.
- **h. Station compressor** The Chief informed the Board that the station compressor has broken. It required \$2,500 in repairs.
- i. Departure of Employee The Chief reported that Anthony Saccomanno who has been a permanent part-time employee has recently been offered a full-time position with South Elgin. His last day was the day of the meeting. Unfortunately, South Elgin is a department that does not allow their employees to continue to work at other departments, so he will not be returning after his probationary period.

### 8. Deputy Chief's report –

- a. Surplus equipment approval— Deputy Larson asked the Board to declare the remaining parts of the old compressor and 2 old EMS scoop structures as excess equipment. Trustee Gustasfson moved to approve the equipment as surplus equipment. Trustee Heine seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously by all those present.
- **b. Grant updates** The Deputy reported that they have submitted a grant application for radio replacement. He has not heard back from them. He has also reported that he just submitted an application for the SAFER grant for 3 new employees.

**c. Monthly training report** – The Deputy reported that there were 863 training hours in January. FF Morgan and Serrano both completed an acting officer class and they have started an officer development course to be taught monthly.

#### 9. New Business -

- a. Annual Awards dinner The Chief inquired if the Board was interested in having the Annual awards dinner in June. The dates available were June 3<sup>rd</sup> and June 10<sup>th</sup>. The Board was in agreement with the 10<sup>th</sup> of June. **Correspondence** There was none.
- b. Discussion following financing presentation The Chief informed the Board that he was of the opinion that the district has outgrown the current station. They are in short part-time employees, storage and space for the admin and staff. With the likelihood that a station would not be built until 2025 he would like to engage the architect for modifications to the new station to add a training room. Additionally, regardless if they are able to pass a referendum, they are going to need a second referendum to for staffing. Trustee Thompson agreed that it does not look good to build a station that they cannot staff. The Chief stated that of the 26 people that attended the presentation all agreed that it was time to move forward in building a new station. Trustee Scarpino commented that he was in favor of running a referendum. The Chief stated that once the new station is complete, he would like to staff the south station with 2 full-time and 2 part-time employees and the north station with 2 full-time and 1 part-time employees. He reported that South Elgin just put forth a referendum for 2 new stations and staffing it and did pass. Board was in agreement with putting the 2 referendums on the agenda for approval.
- **10. Public Comment -** There was none.
- 11. Board of Trustee Comments -
- 12. Closed Session for review of the Closed minutes This item was tabled.
- **13. Adjournment** There being no further business, Trustee Gustafson moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Scarpino seconded the motion and the Board adjourned at 19:04.

Secretary			